

Steve Jackson Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership Meeting

Wednesday, March 13th, 2024 Canlis Building, 3rd Floor Auditorium 24 S. Hunter Street Stockton, CA

Executive Members Present: Steve Jackson, Chief Probation Officer

Miriam Lyell, Public Defender's Office Greg Diederich, Health Care Services Kelly Placeres, Superior Court Designee Michael Tibon, Sheriff's Office Designee

Executive Members Absent: Vacant Position, Chief of Police

Ron Freitas, District Attorney's Office

I. Welcome

Chief Steve Jackson called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m. He acknowledged those in attendance, self-introductions were made by those present.

II. Distribution

- a. CCP Final Meeting Minutes from September 13th, 2023
- b. AB 109 Quarterly Dashboard (October 2023 December 2023)
- c. Ninth Annual Pretrial Report (October 2022 September 2023)

III. Review and Approval of Draft Minutes

a. CCP Meeting from December 13th, 2023

The Executive Committee reviewed and approved the draft minutes for the CCP Meeting from December 13th, 2023.

Motion: Approve draft minutes. Motion was approved.

(Diederich / Tibon / 4 / 0 / Abstentions: Placeres)

IV. Review and Approval of FY 2024-2025 CCP Budget Proposals

Chief Jackson discussed the proposed budget for FY 24/25. He provided an update on the fund balance, fund allocation, and discussed the AB 109 budget. He shared information related to realignment state audits and measures taken to reduce the fund balance such as the RFP. Clarifying questions related to the budget and the RFP were asked and answered. Discussion was had to increase the previously approved \$6 million budget for new RFP programs to \$10 million.

Motion: Approve increasing the RFP new program budget to \$10 million. Motion was approved.

(Diederich / Placeres / 5 / 0)

Juvenile Detention Facilities

209.953.7812



Steve Jackson Chief Probation Officer

After having increased the funding allocated to programs for the RFP the Executive Committee then made a motion to approve next fiscal year's budget.

Motion: Approve FY 2024-2025 CCP Budget Proposals with added \$4 million. Motion

was approved.

(Lyell / Placeres / 5 / 0)

V. Other Updates

MAIII Rigo Ochoa shared an update on the RFP process which began a few weeks ago. Last week a Teams Meeting was held to answer potential proposers' questions. It was a successful and large showing. As a result of the large amount of interest the RFP has been extended. He posed the suggestion of increasing the approved \$6 million for new programs be increased to \$10 million. Chief Jackson asked for discussion related to the RFP. Discussion was had, clarifying questions were asked and answered and this motion was approved. MAIII Ochoa stated if those are interested in applying in the RFP, please reach out to Purchasing.

Chief Jackson thanked and honored Miriam Lyell for her nearly 8 years of service, leadership, and contributions to this board. She expressed gratitude and excitement for the next chapter in her life, retirement.

VI. Public Comment

Community Partnerships for Families, Gilbert Montes, shared the agency will be hosting the next tattoo removal event on 03-27-24 at Angel Cruise Park. If you would like to register for this event, please reach out to Mr. Montes.

WorkNet, Andrea Moccia, shared the agency will be hosting a job and resource fair on 03-21-24 from 10am-1pm on the 1st floor at the Canlis Building. She also shared they will be having two re-entry specific events a year going forward.

Correctional Health Care, Tyler Moran, introduced Margarita Palomera a Mental Health Clinician at the jail who is filling a new position as a Re-entry Coordinator. She will be assisting with reentry for individuals who have been released from custody as well as be involved in the community and obtaining resources.

Community Partnerships for Families, Edward King, shared the agency will be hosting ABCNorcal's Pre-apprenticeship Training in May. If there are any interested AB 109 individuals interested in the program, please contact Gilbert Montes.

Restoration for Life Center, Damon Bridges, shared the agency formerly known as Georgia Adams Services, offers formerly incarcerated clients with a variety of services such as; housing, counseling, domestic violence classes, substance abuse services.

209.468.4000



Steve Jackson Chief Probation Officer

Collaborative Courts, Jennifer Fowler Kietzke, is having their annual graduation at the Bob Hope May 2nd at 4pm. Join them in congratulating their clients.

Chief Jackson thanked everyone for attending the meeting which was adjourned at 12:29pm

The next CCP Meeting will be June 12th, 2024.

Submitted by: Claudia Fuentes

Claudía Fuentes Management Analyst March 14th, 2024

APPROVED by: Steve Jackson

Steve Jackson Chief Probation Officer

French Camp, CA 95231

209.468.4000

209.953.7812

209.468.4068